



# MEETING SUMMARY

## Wildfire Hazard Mapping Rulemaking Advisory Committee

Thursday, April 18, 2024  
9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

---

Time	Agenda Item
9:00 - 9:15 a.m. (15 mins)	<b>Welcome and Agenda</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Welcome</li><li>Agenda Review</li></ul>
9:15 - 9:30 (15 min)	<b>Recap of Irrigated Ag Conversation</b>
9:30 - 9:40 (10 min)	<b>Public Comment</b>
9:40 - 10:30 (50 min)	<b>Rule Draft Review</b>
10:30 - 10:45 (15 min)	<b>Proposed Fiscal Impact Statement</b>
10:45 - 11:00 (15 min)	<b>Next Steps</b> <i>Confirm action items, discuss follow-up, and share topics for next meeting</i>
11:00	<b>Adjourn</b>

## II. Participant Attendance List

Organization	Member	Attended	Alternate	Attended
RAC Committee Member	Phil Chang	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Steve Kramer	Virtual	Daniel Dougherty	
RAC Committee Member	Scott Hartell	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Holly Kerns	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Megan Montgomery	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Bob Hart	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Mary Kyle McCurdy	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Roger Beyer	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Scott Stanton	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Travis Worthington	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Enna Helms	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Dave Hunnicutt	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	John O’Keefe	Virtual		
RAC Committee Member	Lauren Poor	Virtual		
ODF	Tim Holschbach	Virtual		
	Andy McEvoy	Virtual		
	Claire McGrew	Virtual		
ODF	Derek Gasperini	Virtual		
ODF	Shelby Berry	Virtual		
Hood River County	Erik Walker	Virtual		
	Alex Casey	Virtual		
BCD	Andy Boulton	Virtual		
Marion County Planning	Austin Barnes	Virtual		
	Bryan Baumgartner	Virtual		
OSFM	Chad Hawkins	Virtual		
ODF	Derek Wheeler	Virtual		
	Kristin Dodd	Virtual		
	Peter Walker	Virtual		
Association of Oregon	Brandon Pursinger	Virtual		

### III. Action Items

- Dates and locations to be announced regarding Hazard Map Public Outreach Resource fairs.
- Send comments on rules to be presented to the Board of Forestry directly to Tim Holschbach or email them to [odf.wildfirehazardmap@odf.oregon.gov](mailto:odf.wildfirehazardmap@odf.oregon.gov)
- Timeline of events will be sent out.

## IV. Meeting Chat

**Tim Holschbach** to Everyone 9:12 AM

Any comments can be sent to [odf.wildfirehazardmap@odf.oregon.gov](mailto:odf.wildfirehazardmap@odf.oregon.gov)

[odf.wildfirehazardmap@odf.oregon.gov](mailto:odf.wildfirehazardmap@odf.oregon.gov)

**RAC Travis Worthington** to Everyone 9:29 AM

I am aware that the last meeting resulted in the determination of irrigated agriculture only requiring 1 year of irrigation every 5 years. Again, I would like to voice that at least 2 years of irrigation every 5 years sounds more reasonable, and would provide more continuity and protection, especially at a local level.

**Enne Hælms** 9:57 AM

Sorry to be late. Are there any changes made to the Oregon coast range on the map, and can we include tribal involvement in the annual review, comment, rather than be grouped in with the public comment?